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Telephone: 01-629 9492 Ext

January 4, 1983

Dear Mr. Palmer,

I should be most grateful if you could
forward to 10 Downing Street the enclecsed letter
dated November 23 to Prime Minister Thatcher from
Prime Minister Trudeau, on the subject of the
U.N. General Assembly resolution on the Falkland
Islands question. I have enclosed a copy for your
own records.

For reasons which are not clear, this Lletter
has just reached us and I hope you will excuse the Llong
delay in transmitting it to you.

Yours sincenely

| ('g_ G NILE Lj

%teuart Beattie
Minister-Counsellor

Mr.: AEs " Palmer

Falkland Islands Department
Foreign and Commonwealth Office
Whitehall







10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary 10 January 1983

As you know, the Prime Minister has
now seen the letter from the Prime Minister
of Canada about the vote in the United
Nations General Assembly debate on the
Falkland Islands which arrived here belatedly
and a copy of which is enclosed.

Mrs. Thatcher did not consider that a
reply was necessary.

John Holmes, Esq.,
Foreign and Commonwealth Office




